ANNAPOLIS

STAFF REPORT ON PROPOSED LEGISLATION

To: Mayor Gavin Buckley

From: David Jarrell, City Manager

Date: June 22, 2022

Subject: 0-28-22: Vehicles and Traffic — Parking Meters — Parking Limits

This ordinance allows parking time limits in metered spaces to be increased to greater than two
hours, the current limit for such spaces. The maximum time for these spaces shall be set by the
City Manager, in consultation with the City’s Transportation Director. The process for setting
the parking time limits for metered spaces shall be promulgated as a rule or regulation in
accordance with the City Code requirements. As drafted, this legislation sets no maximum time
limit that the City Manager may establish for metered parking spaces.

Prepared by David Jarrell, City Manager



